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Janice Lee {LKI(Autn!

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent Friday, May 04, 2018 2:36 PM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD,
DOA: 29/04/2018. SHD 9974P (TP VEHICLE), SKP 54530 (O1 VEHICLE)

Attachments: SHD 9974P ESTIMATE pdf; SHD 9374P GlLA pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD ag74pP M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2 ANG
MO KIO 5T 63, SINGAPORE 569111 on 03/05/2018.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you,

Best Repards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phene: 6as6-3561 | email: janicslep@lkiauto.com | fax: Ga5b-4815
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuUtD)

Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1804-294--Accident involving SKP5453D & SHDYST4P on 29.04.18
Hi Janice

Maybe is amend to “NO” on this column.

Madel LATITUDE-2.0 L (A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used @l o a0 mew
mum HIRE AND REWARD

Piedse follow the link below to the video footage.
ttp/ S www. com.sg/Files/SHDI974P AV

mznmmmnmm:mum Mmh ‘avallable lane on Raffles avenue along the F1 pil building

when Vehicle B (SKP54530) in front of me ‘brake with no notice. | immediately apply brake and to avoid
mﬁmmmmWhﬂwme rear portion.
--.i.i'lrl]tll v HHE
t S 4’“’“ 1
1 1 i
¥ ] | I [ Ll !._
1 1 | *
JEEEEL LMoL pREREEREERCTANA,
L L Sm :
Thank You
Best Regards,
Ng Wal Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308



#** plegse be reminded thot all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTIELTD
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kia Street 63, Singapore 569111
o~ ,‘! Main Line: (65) 6287 4666 Fax Line: (45) 6287 7764

Website: www.ranscalb.com.sg

This messags s confidantial, It may also be privileged or sthenwtse protected by work product imimunity or other heaa) rules 1f
have received it by mistaks, please ler s Enow by e-mall reply and dislsts b fram yolr system: you may nat cogy this message of
dicelose s contents to anyore: Please send us by fax any miEssage containing desdlines as incoming 2-mails ane not screaned fol
responaé dapdhings. The mtegnty and secunty of this message cannot: be guarantesd on the inlemet,

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mallto:lanicelee@|kkauto.com)

Serit: Monday, 3 September, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg> _

Subject: RE: TCS REF; AAD1804-294—-Accident involving SKP54530 & SHD9974P on 29.04.18

Hi Wai Yin,

| unable to view the video. Can you resend to me? But why is the addendum on last page said amend own policy?

Thank you.

Bes: Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: fanicelpe@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #os-25 | S{408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waivin.ne@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janice Ikkauto.com>

Subject; FW: TCS REF: AAD1804-294—-Accident involving SKP5453D & SHD9974P on 29.04.18

Hi lamice
We confirmed to claim against the Tokio Maring Insurance.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ex1.308

**r plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
RA No, 2 Ang Mo Klo Street 43, Singapore 567111
— i

Main Line: (45) 4287 &b66  Fox Line: |45) 4287 7744
Website: www . franscab, com.sg

2



LD -
Tris message & canfigential, 1t may also be' privieged or otherwise protected by work product iminunity or other heghl nifles? I you
have reesved it by mistake, please et s Know by e=rmail FEply and daleta b from your System; you may not oopy s messsge o
dinclose its-contents to anyone. Please send s by fax any message contalning deadines a2 incammg &-nmails are net sorsenesd for
respocse deadines. The integrity and sacunty of this measspge cannot ba gusrantesd on the Intermet.

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto lanicelee@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1804-294--Accident involving SKP5453D & SHD9974P on 29.04.18

Dear Wal Yin,

Weuld like to re-confirm, the above mention vehicle is claiming TP or OD ?

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubj Induestrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408031)

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuta) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1804-294--Accident involving SKP5453D & SHD9974P o 29.04.18

Hi Janice
Please refer to the attachment for your requested.
Thank Yau
Best Regards,
Ng Wai Yin
Finance Department
TEL; 6603 1265 Ext.308
#2* plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
. TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
:FE Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singopore 569111
. i! Main Line: (65] 4287 6466 Fax Line: (65) 4267 7764

Website: www.ttanscab.com.sg

Thie meqrage IS confidentinl, It may aiso be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immbnity or othér jegal ruies. If you
Rave reeeived 1 by mistake, please el us know by e-mail reply and delete | tram your systesi: you may nol copy this message o
ditelosial (bs-coriterts bo Anyome. Plesce cend s by fad Shy messade cantsining deadlines as Incoming @-mails ars not streshed ol
respons: deadhings. TheAntegrty and security of this message capnot e guoranieod on the intemet;



Janice Lee !LI(KAutu!

From: Nurulhaida <nurulhaida@tokiomarine.com.sg> on behalf of Motor Claims
<motorclaims@tokiomarine com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 29/04/2018, SHD 9974P (TP VEHICLE), SKP 5453D {0l VEHICLE)

Importance; High

Dear Janice

Kindly confirm if this is a third party claim against SKP5453D7
Asthis accident s H>R, O, SKP5453D is not at fault. In SHD9S74P report, it indicated as Repaorting Only.
Piease confirm before we create claim in Merimen,

Regards

Nurulhaida
motar Claims

Toklo Marine Insurance SingaponeLtd. )

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Toklo Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T(65) 6597 6403 | F (65) 6221 1101

E murulhsidegtokiomarine com.se | W www, tokiomarine. com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please npte that sll personal information prowided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid. fs subject to the Personal Dat Proteciion Pollcy Statement posted ot
e LOHOITT e, COAT)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:lanicelee@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Motor Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, DOA; 29/04/2018, SHD
8974P (TP VEHICLE), SKP 54530 (O VEHICLE)

Dear SirfMadam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 9974P M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2 ANG
MO KIO ST 63, SINGAPORE 569111 on 03/05/2018.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Meanwhile, kindly create claim In merimen for our necessary action.

Thank yau.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Too Joon Hwa <shirleytoo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:49 PM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 29/04/2018, SHD 9974PF (TP VEHICLE), SKP 5453D (Ol VEHICLE) -M 1802242~
FG

Attachments: https__singapore merimen.com_claims_index.pdf

Hi Janice

We just spoken regard (o this assignment.
please be informed that our insured is NOT AT FAULT for this accident.

Just to check whether your surveyor read the report before conducting the survey.
If not please do so in future cases and notify us if benefit of doubts.

See attachment.
Your attention is much appreciated.
Shirley Too
Administrative Assistant, Motor Claims
Toklo Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd,
20 Mol alluim Strest #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046

T (65) 6552 64091 F (65) 6221 2101 |
£ shifleytoo@iokipmarine.com g | W sww. tokiomaring. com

A mamiber of the

Toklo Marine Group

Pzt note that sl seronal infarmation provided o Toklo Marine insurance Singapore Ltd, 18 subject
1 the Personal Dala Protection Polley $tatement posted ot wiww fokfomarine. com,

From: Too Joon Hwa On Behalf Of Motor Claims
Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Pauline Tham <paulinetham@tokiomarine.com.sg>; Nu rulhaida <nurulbaida@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: FW: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, DOA: 29/04/2018, SHD
Ga74P (TP VEHICLE), SKP 54530 (Ol VEHICLE) -M1802242-PT
Hi Al

Pls. assist.

Thanks,
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plimse roport olrtacly he datislls of Bio stcident 1o mpesd upy tha claim process

2. This Form mus! be compintsd by e -‘--‘nh-::yna]nlﬂr nrsdlior thie Authusiasd Driver

). Intormaton provaed muet be sa truthhul ol stoursis ss posadnle, Ay willul mistepreseniabisn or satholding of matetial ek may ilew FEuTRve companes 1o
roprdimto policy abibty

A, Tra issue and scceiancs of Min Fomm by aurmhes companies B nol an admisnion of policy habdiy an e part of (hs imurancs commaiisg

5. Aavy falss reponting may be refarred to the Palics for invealigation.
I
l

¥, Thue report will b fonsarded By Tha innurere of ths A Bocortn Maragamant Cantre mstatdabed by 1he General irasrance Assoalion of Singaoods [(GLA) for
rehivieg s hal copees of ihis report will, for & fee, Be mada avallible ypon appicnion by inlerdsied partiss

T, By e heduparneent of thin repor bt inssroers, You hereby corsss fo thp archiviing of in rghart ol the csnto eid b copies of e rapard bisirg mimdn 0 od o
Foreuail

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Rapint JI0M04/2018 1516

Diate Of Accident 20412018 07:25

Exact Location Of Adcldem F1 PIT BUILDING RAFFLES AVENLIE
Country/State of Loss SINGAFCRE

Vishlcle Roglstration Mumber SHOBgTAP

Insarad/Policyholder

MName O Registared Chanar TRANS-CAR SERVICES PTE LTD
Co Rog No 20030387 8K

Emall Address CLAIMERE TRANSCAE.COM.SG
Mohila Fhone No

Allgrnative Phone No OFFICE-B2876666

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar REMALLT

Model LATITUDE-2.0 L (A)

Exaclt Purpose for which vehicle was baing usad-al

fima of atcidant HIRE AND REWARD

Ard you Saiming under your own irsuratce policy

for repar 10 your vahicle? N2
I Mo, Ploase stat sction to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehlgle Category [ax]

Insurance Company

Mame af Insuranca Company
Type OF Coveraga
Flaet Policy

Policy Number
Covar Nota Numibsr
Driver

MName of Drivar
NRIGC Mo

Date OF Birth
Crecupation

Bate OF Driving Pass
Diriving Expatience
Gentar

Miobifa Number

Fas Nymba;

Contaot Mumber

EM&il Addrass

AN INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY
YES

VPX P 16805620

POH CHEE LENG
S51530588F

10/08/1862

OUTDOOR

18/01/1961

37 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-881356837

NOEMAIL

Pago 1of 13



Adidrass

Pasicogde
Wad driver in employes of the Irmured's' Compaty
It Mo, Ralatienshin of the Driver with tha Insured

Vahicka Registrabon Number of Dovars Cwn
Vinhircie

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Véhiols

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Agdiden|

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Othar Information

s any T:"ITDII-]I'I vahicia involved i ihis apcden™
Nurntar of volicles muolved In'the acoident

Was any body infurd i the Accident™

Was any mjursd conveyesd to haspliial by
ambulance?

Was any other matanal or propgriy damaged?

| have bean-spprogched by unknown Erson(s)
sollcitinafafanng actident claimes assetance

Numitmr of Pessengesrs (Including Dirmeer)

Passanger 1

Fassengar 2

Passenger )

Detsils of Police Action

Was the sdisdant reportad 1o the police?

Il Yes Please slate which Police Stalion
Weas notice of infendod Prosacution given?
If Yeu_against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 48 TEBAN GAHDEN ROAD
#57.241

BOD048
NG
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION < HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DBRY

RGO

ME
NC
YES
NG
a4

NAME
GENDER

UKMOWN
MALE

MNAKIE
GENDER

LIKMCIN N
FEMALE

MAME!
GENDER

LICNOWN
FEMALE

(1

N

Cn 28,04 2078 stabout 07 Fnours, |'wes Irevelling steaight on e only svaisb lars on Rafffes avenue along e F1 pn buliding
when Vehiole B (SKPS4530) in fronl af me suddanly pmmed brake with no notics. | immediataly apply braks snd (o avaid
collisian but 1o oo anval my taxt kad hit oo Vehicls B rear pafion

Aﬂachmnl[d;

A= somdent phobis svallable for Sitiechment?
Waa ihers any video captuied by Car Camera?
Ramarks/ Reascrs

Was Ihere amy audio reconied?

YES

YES

FILE TOO BIG

wo

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicls Registration Number
Vahick: MaksModeliCalour
Detnils Of Properties

Vehicle Category

SHRPG4530

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3 ol 12



Mam of Dinvar

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mawre Of Damage

No. O Passsngsr [Including Dehvar)

ﬁpag.ﬁ_
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
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’&’" _fe Jipen

Bdigybpdein s Sgraturg [iyhinin Higrintuse Mepertng Contre Purionmel's Sigratire
Ptk Time (M arivnr m.nok thi palizytobier HNarm-
Dt & Timi HRICAFIN N

(LT TR

| Paos S 60 12



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL (NJUBANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAFORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTHE
& Aatfles Cumy WLE-03 Singapeart DEASED

W el (=) 0I00 0010 Pn (55] 62340030
Cseratitig Maour - Mendey 1o Friduy, S0l ~ 1700

RECTRTS WA NASERENT SENTRL it SRALSOOSORS § QAT Weg N MIO0ETTIES

IMPORTANTNOTE: Pleasesubmitthe :pmplet:dﬁdmdumfﬁmwmm#mhwtﬂdﬂbpnﬂlmtﬂnh
with whom yau submitted the Original Report

ADDENDUM
(A} PARTICULARSOFPERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo = [V9e = 19 Vehicle Ragistration No: 30 147
N T s shawn i HIIC] :_ﬁl_ﬂﬁ Lﬂﬂ MRIC/FIN/PassportNo M;
[*Vehicie Priver /Vahicle Owner)(*] Please delate asappropriate
Atidress M Tel b Rwd  #07-24 Sirgapcre(faonyg )
Cantact (Tel) = Mobile No. . B8] 6417
Emall Address 5 e
Date of Accident A1 0% /3atd Timeof Accident: _ 9725 heg

Place of Accident < £ dix m;_l_l_:jf' fofiiey Avesse

frsterarsme Sompany Axh

{3) ADDITIONALINFORMATION fAMENDMENTS:

| hrave rade & report an the abave mentionsd accident and wauld like to include additiornal Information or
make the followlng amandments: )

Pormeed  0n_imgune (St

Pl
Policyholder / Driver's Slgnature Reépurting Cantra Pesstinnel’s Signature
Datn: Ko
NRIC/FINNG: 11 HAY 2018

Date:

Pape 13-0f 13



Ar3Q/ana B8 DEFE Dabata Feaor -

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwnar 10 Typo: Companmy
Owner 10 36878k
Vehicle Detalls
Vehithe Mo sHDWo74R
Wehlcli b be Eaparied: Vi
Intericed De-registrition Date: 30 Ape 2018
Wehicls Make RENALLT
Viehicle Mogel: LATITUDE 2 i DICI ALTO DIAE 4DB
Primary Caleur fed
Manulactiising Yeur 2014
Erglie Mo, MOBREICON 62T
Chassis No: VFIABLISALCZ7EI%]
Manllemim Pewer gyt 127 OEW 1170 skl
Cipers Marioet Valus S1v pegin
Original Reglstratinn Date: 05 (i 2014
First Registration Date. 05 Jun 2011
Tmnatee Count o
Al KRE Pair: 1249800
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PRILF Eligitiliti: Yes
PRILF Eligitiliey Expiry Dt 04 Jun JOE2
PARF Rebate Amount: $WITI00
Intended COE Rebate Datails
COE Expiry Date 04 Jun 7022
COE Category: A~ Carup to 1600cc & S7UW (1308l
COE Pariod{Years): 8
PP Faie $57.33800
COE Rebate Amaunt: 32934500
Total Ribate Amownt: £38.748.00
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Plasse E&Emﬂmﬁﬂwcﬂem 1hi vehlEie Ennnet b Furtier remmeet The veliicls mist be de-regintared vpan COE ssniry o wien the
vehlcln reschesits statutary lihespan (1 dpplicabio], wivic hives isearfior
Tha lafnrpistinn contaimse hirsin B correct is 2030 Apr 2018
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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Janice Lee SU{Kﬁuto)

From: Nurulhaida <nurulhaida@tokiornarine.com.sg> on behalf of Motor Claims
<motorclaims@tokiomarine com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 29/04/2018, SHD 9974P (TP VEHICLE), SKP 5453D (Ol VEHICLE)

Importance: High

Dear Janice

Kindly confirm if this is a third party claim against SKP545307
As this accident is H=R, 01, SKP5453D is not at fault, In SHD9974P repart, it indicated as Reporting Only
Please confirm before we create claim In Merimen,

Regards
Nurulhaida

Matar Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid,
20 Me=Callum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069045
T (6) 6592 6403 | F 165) 6221 2101

£ purulhaida@toldomaring. com.sq | W www; tokiomarine com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please mate that atl pefsonal informetion previded (o Tokio Marine inourance Singapore Lid. & sibject to thie Personul Data Protiection Polioy Statement posted &t
b xR i

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:fanicetes @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Motor Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, DOA: 29/04/2018, SHD

9974P (TP VEHICLE), SKP 5453D (O VEHICLE)
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

Mednwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you.



Best Regurds,

Junnice Lee (Ms) | Case Handlér

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-35601 | emall: janiceloed@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi‘Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

This message contains conflidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system.



Janice Lee SI.I{KAutu}

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:37 AM

To: claims

Cc ‘Jasmine Tan'; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref M1802242/PT-FG, Your rel; AAD1804-234
Attachments: image004.wmz

Dear Wai Yin

We regret to Inform you that we are malntaining our rejection.
Thank you.

Regards
Fiona Gan
Assistant Manager, Motor Clatms

Toklo Marine Insurance Singapore Lid. )
20 MeCallum Street #09-01 Toklo Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (5] 6592 6378 | F {651 6221 2101 | wwiw. tokinmarine. com

A mamber of the
Tukio Marine Greup

PMeass note that all personal thiormation provided to Tokks Martng Insurasce Bingapore Ltd. Is subiject to the Perional Data Protection Pollcy Statement posted at
i v ;

From: claims [mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Fiona Gan

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan'; claims@transcab.com.sg; 'Janice Lee {LKKAuto)'
Subject: FW: Our ref: M1802242/PT-FG, Your ref: AAD1804-294

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Fiona

Please refer to our video footage, your insured vehicle without any reason and make a stop at the middle of the road
that causing this accident.

hitp: Stranscab.com.sg/Flles/SHDAG74P AV
Kindly revert,

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

=+ ¥ please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcabi.com.sg
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‘g TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Klo Streel 43, Singapore 569111
— i Main Line: (45) 6287 6646 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7744

Website: www. ranscab.com.<g

This messags & configantial. 1t may also be priviieged or olnerwise profocied by work product sty or othr e roles 1T Y
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response deadlings, The intagrity. and secunty af this imessage cannot by guardiitesd on the litermat.

From: Fiona Gan [mailto:fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg|

Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 4:03 PM

To: claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg
Cc: janicelee@lkkauto.com

Subject: Our ref: M1802242/PT-FG, Your ref: AAD1804-294

Dear Trans-Cab
Accident invalving SKP5453D & SHD9974P on 29.04.2018

We refer to the above matter.

Wa hereby attachied a copy of the video foatage, it clearly show that our insured was not liable for the accident.
On 07.05.2018, we had already inform M/s LKK we are not at fault for the accident, as such we are also not liable for survey fee.

Thaink yau,

Regards
Fiona Gan _
Asssstant Manager, Motor Claims

Tokio Marine insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 MeCallum Streat #09-01 Toklo Marine Centre Singapore 069046

T [65) 8592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www. toklomarine. com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Plesise note that all personal information provided o Tokio Marine-Insurance Singsgpore Ltd, & subject 1o.the Porsonat Data Protection Policy Statement posted @t
yewssOkioMAring com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named, 1f you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system,



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569711
Tel No. : 62B7 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
COJGST Reg, No. 2010196266

SHD 9974P

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Maodel:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART
BUMPER COVER FRT
BUMPER SPOILER FRT
BUMPER ABSORBER FRT
BUMPER RETAINER FRT RH
BUMPER SUPPORT FRT
BUMPER UNDERTRAY FRT
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER FRT
BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE RH
BUMPER BEAM FRT
HEADLAMP RH
HEADLAMP PANEL FRT RH
FENDER PANEL FRT RH
WHEELARCH FRT RH
FENDER BRACKET LOWER RH
FENDER INSULATOR RH
DOOR PANEL FRT RH
RADIATOR GRILLE
RADIATOR GRILLE BADGE ‘RENAULT
RADIATOR GRILLE FRAME
RADIATOR FAN COWLING
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR LH
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR RH
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL
FRAME FULL SUPPORT BRACKET
DOOR MIRROR ASSY RH
DOOR PANEL FRT RH
BONNET
BONNET INSULATOR
BONMNET STRUT LH
BONNET STRUT RH

.—l-—l.—.l-.i—l—b—l—l.—.l—l—l;—l-—l—l—l-—l—b-l_‘.—l...‘_l—l.—‘.-—-l—l-.-i_l.-‘.._l.

SHD 9974P

VF1ABL15AUC278291

RENAULT
LATITUDE

2942018
R peeepe
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27 20721 —
914.08 —
€23 1,18443 —
/1 15215 X
P 78383 —
A 27884 ¢
fv 1579
S 13084 <

7T 284466 X
2 170778 —

T 22536 —

S 135375 ¢

Juy 82054

s 56738

i 147946 X
S 61590

2T 8979

148340

/T 284466

2 194163
fuvy 40573 ¢
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A, 8881 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax MNo. 1 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9974P

e e T e e I e A T I L e Y

1SET

15ET
1SET

BONMET HINGE LH

BONNET HINGE RH

BONNET LOCK

BONNET CABLE

BONNET CABLE COVER
BONNET SEAL OUTER

BONNET SEAL INNER
SUBFRAME OUTER FRT
SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER LH
SUBFRAME BRACKET OUTER RH
ENGINE UNDERTRAY

AJC CONDENSER

AJC CONDENSER GARNISH LH UPPER
A/C CONDENSER GARNISH RH UPPER
A/C CONDENSER GARNISH LH
A/C CONDENSER GARNISH RH
LOWER ARM RH

KUNCKLE ARM RH

ABSORBER FRT RH

STABILIZER BAR FRT
DRIVESHAFT RH

WIPER RESERVOIR

WIPER RESERVOIR NECK

WIPER RESERVOIR MOTOR

Specical Nett

BUMPER CLIP FRT

BUMPER BRACKET CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER SUPPORT CLIP FRT RH
BUMPER GRILLE LOWER CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL CLIP
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL NUT
FRAME FULL SUPPORT PANEL STUD

TOTAL
10%
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AAD1804-294

34831
34831
30548
119.19
161.03
fs 9238
Sy 15728
T, 265245
o, 9236
iy 9236
lvy 56498
Sy 202037 X
Juy 3967
Jo, 3967
58,81
% 59.60
I\ g8576
Jiy 84698
fu, 36054
o, 60465
27 174745
fi, 34825
Lo, 13611
Ju. 270.06.)

STAAN

35,626.53
3,562.65
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32,063.87

e, 6600 —
Ma 12006

VA 1050 X
YA 59,00 X

YA 7000 X
A 2000 £
3000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6B6E

Fax No: 16257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 9974P

1SET

B S R R ]

WHEELARCH CLIP FRT RH
BONNET INSULATOR CLIP L70Y
BONNET STRUT L70Y
BONNET CABLE CLIP L70Y
BONNET CABLE COVER SCREW L70Y
TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS

LABOUR
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the
necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts,
adjust and realign the same
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.

To rust-proofing of the affected areas.

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair.

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment

Tao transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To transfer of front fender fittings, attachment
and perform water seepage test.

To transfer of bonnet fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test.

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air
condenser

AAD1804-294
S U 3050 X
$ o 730X
§ A 8861 f
$ 1o 6314
$ A 1085 A
3 421.08
$ 32,484.95
5 4,500.00
$ 400000 672y
g 170.00 d':;r/
$ A, 38000 X
$ AA22000 X
$ A 17000 X
$ 17000 Z&¢
$ VA 380.00_ Y
§ . 38000 X
5 A 380,00 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapare 569111
Tel'No. - B2B7 6666 Fax No. : 257 1330

€O/GST Reg. No. 201019626G
SHD 9974P

To replace, refix and top up coolant for radiator  §

To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge Air

Intercoaler

AAD1804-294

Una7000 X

“¥4, 170,00 X

TOTAL §

11,090.00

Over All Total $

43,574.95

LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY)
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